

Sudeshna Roy



CONTACT- C/o- Kishore Roy, Krishnanagar , Nutan Palli Near Chatra Sangha Club,
Agartala, Tripura-799001

E-mail: roysudeshna123@gmail.com

Phone : 6009654183

PROFILE SUMMARY

Optometrist with a total experience of 6 years in comprehensive eye care & academics, which includes 2.5 years experience in retail industry & 3 years 6 months experience as an academician (Lecturer in Optometry Dept.) in a Paramedical college.

CAREER OBJECTIVE

To secure a position where I would be able to utilize my skills and abilities in a term and one that offers sufficient challenges and allows me ample opportunity for professional growth.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Father's Name : Mr Kishore Kumar Roy

Mother's Name : Mrs Tripti Roy

Date of Birth : 25/08/1987

Gender : Female

Marital Status : Married

EDUCATION HISTORY

Post Graduation

Course M.Sc (Optometry)

College Bharati Vidyapeeth University

Year of Passing 2011

Graduation

Course B.Sc(OPTOMETRY)

College West Bengal University of Technology
(WBUT)

Year of Passing 2009

Class XII

Board CBSE
Medium English Year of Passing 2005
Grade 61%

Class X

Board CBSE
Medium English Year of Passing 2003
Grade 74%

PROFESSIONAL COURSES & CERTIFICATIONS

Bausch & Lomb Mastermind In Campus

Course Material On Speciality Lenses (University Of Houston , College Of Optometry, USA)

WORK EXPERIENCE

GKB Lens Pvt. Ltd.(June 2011 — August 2013)

Consultant optometrist & contact lens practitioner
Hyderabad, Andhra Pradesh

Titan Eye Plus (January 2014 - March 2014)

Consultant optometrist & contact lens practitioner
Agartala, Tripura

Tripura Institute of Paramedical sciences (April 2014 - September 2017)

Lecturer in Optometry Dept.
Agartala, Tripura

SKILLS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- *As a Trainee Optometrist in Pailan Eye Clinic for more than 1 year.
- *As a short term vacation training in Sri Shankar Dev Netralaya, Guwahati from 1/7/2007 to 27/8/2007.
- *As a trainee at Priyamvada Birla Arvind Eye hospital from 18.01.08 to 18.03.08.
- *As an intern at Himalaya Opticals from 01.07.08 to 31.05.09.
- *As a M.Optom trainee at H.V Desai Eye Hospital (speciality Dept.) Mohammedwadi, Pune.

*As a project intern (M.Optom) at Natasha Eye care, Pimpri, Pune.

DISSERTATION : "A study to evaluate the retinal nerve fibre layer thickness in high myopes compared with high glaucomatous myopes with the help of OCT."

DECLARATION : I hereby declare that all the information herein is true to best of my knowledge and belief.

SIGNATURE, DATE

,_____2022